

Fw: Electricity Price Mitigation - TB/MBC Report Backs

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 31 May 2017 21:18:18 -0400
Attachments: Electricity Price Mitigation - Report back requirements.docx (25.19 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Please see below and attached. TBS is proposing to table the attached chart showing the expected TB report backs on the OFHP. These are consistent with the TB minute. Given that you are not there tomorrow I'm not sure we want to have TBS table these at the meeting.

Let me know if you would like me to ask TBS to hold off until next week or if you are ok with TBS bringing these tomorrow.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 8:10 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Fw: Electricity Price Mitigation - TB/MBC Report Backs

Martin. See attached. This was added as a to do last week. I have copies for the meeting tomorrow.

Cindy

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 6:29 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Graham, Helen (TBS); Wuschnakowski, Gary (TBS)
Subject: Fw: Electricity Price Mitigation - TB/MBC Report Backs

See attached for the follow up chart discussed at the rate mitigation weekly meeting

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Fung, Felix (TBS) <Felix.Fung@ontario.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 6:19 PM

To: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)

Cc: Skubel, Chris (TBS); Graham, Helen (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)

Subject: Electricity Price Mitigation - TB/MBC Report Backs

Hi Nina/Pat/Sarah,

As requested at Karen's rate mitigation weekly - please find attached a table for Cindy's reference at the meeting tomorrow related to TB/MBC report backs on the electricity items.

Thanks,
Felix